

RE: CBC request re. Global Adjustment

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.beaudry2@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 14:59:17 -0500

Thanks guys. I'll send this to Mike.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)
Sent: February-10-17 2:57 PM
To: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBC request re. Global Adjustment

Good. I'm going to chat with him as well.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: CBC request re. Global Adjustment

Jenn?

From: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Sent: February-10-17 2:52 PM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: CBC request re. Global Adjustment

This works, thanks

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: February-10-17 2:47 PM
To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: CBC request re. Global Adjustment

Hi all,

Mike Crawley is asking for a statement on whether shifting some of the Global Adjustment off of ratepayers and onto the general revenue base is one of the policy options the government is considering for tackling hydro bills.

This will be for a story to air on Monday morning. We've crafted the following statement to me attributed to the Minister:

I recognize that reducing hydro rates is a key issue for Ontarians. We're working hard to find a solution that will be equitable for residential, commercial, and industrial ratepayers, and all options are on the table, within reason. The Premier has asked us to meet a deadline before the Spring budget, and that's what we intend to do.

If you're comfortable with this approach, we will get approval from the Minister and send to Mike.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca